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Kunkel, Mark

From: Tikalsky, Rory

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 3:12 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Miller, Angela

Subject: PSC Drafting

Hi Mark,

I'm touching base because Finance took action on our PSC papers yesterday and | need a few items drafted. Would you
please pull these together?

Under Paper 610 - Broadband Expansion Grants they adopted Alternative A2a. It's my understanding this is what would
need to change to accommodate that:

- Section 131 -yank

- Section 1823 - yank

- Section 9201 - this should be changed to reflect transfers of $22,000,000 in each year of the biennium.

Under Paper 615 - Intervenor Compensation, they adopted Alternative 1c.
- Section 1812 - yank

This is all | have for PSC right now. They left the agency open, | believe because they plan to take up some motions later
on, so I'll probably have something more for you once they do. Please let me know if you have questions?

Thanks,
Rory

Rory Tikalsky

Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
{608) 266-3847 | Rory.Tikalsky@legis.wi.gov
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LFB.......Tikalsky - Intervenor grants
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

e
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
/
1. Page 940, line 7: delete lines 7 to 16.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 940, line 7: delete lines 7 to 16.

(END)



